
Council Meeting Minutes - January 27, 200

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/012704.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:31 PM]

WORK SESSION OF JANUARY 27, 2004

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 7:36 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmembers Caan and McCarthy.

Also present: Acting Manager/Health Officer Wagner, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and Attorney
Lustgarten.

Naugle House:

Joseph Kapone presented an idea for the Naugle House to change the zoning to townhouses at the same
time preserving the house and doing some renovations to it. The end result would be the town would own the
Naugle House. Mayor Ganz stated that would be a donation to the town. Deputy Mayor Etler stated it would
be subject to approval of the Building Department. Mayor Ganz stated it would also subject to approval of the
Planning Board because variances would be required. Mr. Kapone presented a site plan. Mayor Ganz
observed that on the site plan it appears that they have set the Naugle House on the side with parking
spaces and a paved parking lot. He stated they have an ingress and egress in two locations on Dunkerhook
Road to allow for fire entrance and exits. There is a distance between the townhouses and the Naugle House
that would allow for compliance with the building code so the fire engines can go through there if necessary.
The width of the road is thirty feet which is enough to allow for cars to pass by even if someone wanted to
park on one side. Mr. Kapone stated each unit would have two parking spaces. Mayor Ganz stated there
would be eighteen feet between the townhouse and the road. He confirmed that the roads would be privately
maintained.

Deputy Mayor Etler stated the reason Mr. Kapone was there was because he wanted the Council to change
the zoning to townhouses. Mr. Kapone answered he wanted a nice development and green area and one
that would bring revenue to the town. Mayor Ganz asked if it would be fair to say this lot is better suited to
develop townhouses than single family homes. Mr. Kapone stated that people are always looking for
townhouses in town and there are only two developments in town. Mayor Ganz asked what the average size
of the townhouse would be. Mr. Kapone answered about 1,600 square feet. Mayor Ganz added that is
roughly double the size of a small apartment. Mr. Kapone stated it was about the size of an average cape
cod house in Fair Lawn. Mayor Ganz asked if he was the owner of the property. Mr. Kapone answered they
were in the process of buying it. They are waiting for letter of interpretation from the DEP. Mayor Ganz stated
the Council has the power to rezone the area. 

Borough Attorney Lustgarten asked how high the structure would be. Mr. Kapone answered it would be a two
and a half story building. Mayor Ganz replied twenty feet or less. Mayor Ganz stated he would like the
Planning Board to review this and report back to the Council. Borough Attorney Lustgarten stated this should
be sent to the Engineer. Deputy Mayor Etler stated they should clearly define where the Naugle House would
be located. Councilmember Caan asked aside from the wood garage and wood shed are there any other
areas to be crossed off. Mayor Ganz stated the brown house just off the Dunkerhook Road sign.
Councilmember Caan asked if the zoning was changed to accommodate townhouses would this plan require
any other variances. Mayor Ganz answered there are definitely many others. 

There was a unanimous consensus to have this sent to the Planning Board for their review. 

Adjournment:



Council Meeting Minutes - January 27, 200

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/012704.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:31 PM]

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was adjourned at
8:07 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC
Assistant Municipal Clerk

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2004

Mayor Ganz opened the meeting at 7:31 p.m. Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski read the following
statement of compliance:

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, annual notice of all meetings of the Borough of Fair Lawn
was published in AThe Record" issue of December 19, 2003. Notices were also posted on the Bulletin Board
located on the First Floor of the Municipal Building and at the Maurice Pine Free Public Library, copies
mailed to The North Jersey Herald and News. The Annual Notice identified the meeting location and the time
of the Council Meetings and Work Sessions.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, and Councilmembers Caan. 
and McCarthy.

ALSO PRESENT: Acting Manager/Health Officer Wagner, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and
Attorney Lustgarten.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

No comments were made.

MANAGER=S REPORT :

Mayor Ganz stated the Manager=s Report was on the front table with no changes made. 

RESOLUTIONS BY CONSENT #4-2004:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Consent Agenda 4-2004
containing the following items was unanimously adopted. 

a. Resol. #68-2004 - Approval of Raffles & Bingos: 
St. Anne=s Church: Off-premise 50/50
b. Resol. #69-2004 - DOT Grant Application: Roadway Improvements Various Streets 
c. Resol. #70-2004 - Professional Services: Healthcare Provider
d. Resol. #71-2004 - Professional Services: Claims Management Services
e. Resol. #72-2004 - Professional Services: Special Counsel regarding Redevelopment
f. Resol. #73-2004 - Professional Services: The Community Advocates
g. Resol. #74-2004 - Professional Services: Engineering and Land Surveying
h. Resol. #75-2004 - Authorizing Agreement with the County of Bergen for the Telephone Alerting System

MISCELLANEOUS PUBLIC COMMENTS:



Council Meeting Minutes - January 27, 200

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/012704.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:31 PM]

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was 
unanimously agreed to open the time for public comments.

Violet Etler, 15-12 Elmary Place, presented certificates from Assemblywoman Weinberg and Assemblyman
Johnson who could not be present at the swearing in ceremony for the Council.

There being no additional comments from the public, upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by
Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the time for public comments was unanimously closed.

ADJOURNMENT TO WORK SESSION:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was unanimously
adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 
 


	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - January 27, 200


